

Dhaval Bharadva

Full Stack Developer

I have been working as a PHP Web Developer since 2012. I have strong knowledge of programming with OOP concepts and MVC Frameworks. I have an excellent capability of understanding as well as solving a problem using my analytical, quantitative and logical skills. I am hardworking and always anxious to acquire knowledge from the sources around me which helps me learn more in a small span of time.

Email: dhavalbharadva@gmail.com

Website: www.dhavalbharadva.com

Skype: bharadvadhaval

Phone: +919016044389

Objective

I can utilize my knowledge and skills for enhancement of organization & achieving my continued personal growth.

Skills

- ❖ Laravel
- ❖ Symfony
- ❖ PHP
- ❖ Ajax
- ❖ REST API
- ❖ HTML5
- ❖ Apache
- ❖ Linux
- ❖ Git
- ❖ CodeIgniter
- ❖ OOP
- ❖ MySQLi
- ❖ MongoDB
- ❖ JQuery
- ❖ JSON
- ❖ CSS3
- ❖ Scrum Master
- ❖ Jira
- ❖ Wordpress
- ❖ MVC Framework
- ❖ JavaScript
- ❖ XML
- ❖ Twitter-Bootstrap
- ❖ Payment Integration
- ❖ Cloud Server
- ❖ Agile Project Mgt.

Education

Master of Computer Applications (First Class Grade)

I have completed my post graduation in 2012 from Saurashtra University in India.

Experience

Entrata India Pvt. Ltd - December 2022 - Present

Working as Sr. Software Engineer

Skills: PHP, Github, Jira, Scrum Master, Agile Project Management, Code Reviewer

Siddhivinayak Infocom Pvt. Ltd - November 2014 - November 2022

Working as Sr. PHP Developer

Skills: PHP, Symfony, Laravel, WordPress, Github, Linux, CentOS, AWS Server, Project Management, Client Communication

WeTheDevelopers Pvt. Ltd - October 2013 - October 2014

Working as Sr. PHP Developer

Skills: PHP, CodeIgniter, WordPress, MySql, REST APIs, Payment Gateway Integration

Logistic Infotech Pvt. Ltd - May 2012 to August 2013

Working as Jr. PHP Developer

Skills: HTML, CSS, PHP, OOP, jQuery, Ajax, MySQL, APIs

TheAppGuruz - January 2012 to April 2012

Working as PHP Trainee

Skills: HTML, CSS, PHP

Projects

- ❖ <https://www.quicklets.com.mt>
- ❖ <http://www.zanzihomes.com>
- ❖ <https://zanziluxury.com>
- ❖ <https://www.officefinder.com.mt>
- ❖ <https://www qlzhfoundation.com>
- ❖ <https://www.saggar.com.mt>
- ❖ <https://www.qlc.com.mt>
- ❖ <https://rap4all.com>
- ❖ <https://shraddhaornaments.com>
- ❖ <https://laravelbookingsystem.com>
- ❖ <https://ipacetechguruz.com>

Why should you hire me?

- ❖ I have acquired relevant skills and experience.
- ❖ I am very flexible and adaptive to learning new things.
- ❖ I have worked tirelessly on my communication abilities and teamwork skills.
- ❖ Always ready to respond in an emergency.
- ❖ I can work on a team as well as stand alone.
- ❖ I can work according to your timezone.

Declaration

- ❖ I hereby declare that all the information furnished above is true to the best of my knowledge.

Thanks & Regards
Dhaval Bharadva